Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris
c/o Forwarding Agent

501 West Broadway #A-332
San Diego 92101

CALIFORNIA, USA

fax: (619) 232-2011 (msg)

In Propria Persona
All Rights Reserved
without Prejudice

Superior Court of California

San Diego County

Paul Andrew Mitchell,            )  Case No. GIC807057
                                 )

          Plaintiff,             )  PLAINTIFF’S FOURTH
     v.                          )  VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
                                 )  ON INFORMATION:
AOL Time Warner, Inc. et al.,    )

                                 )  18 U.S.C. 4, 1341, 1961 et seq.;
          Defendants.            )  28 U.S.C. 1746;  Supremacy Clause;
                                 )  CBPC §§ 6067, 6068, 6126, 6128;

---------------------------------)  and California Penal Code § 182.
                                 )

People of the California Republic)

ex relatione                     )

Paul Andrew Mitchell,            )

                                 )

          Intervenors.           )
_________________________________)
COME NOW the People of the California Republic ex rel. Plaintiff of record Paul Andrew Mitchell, now Relator in the above entitled case, Citizen of California, Private Attorney General and Federal Witness, to intervene here, to provide formal notice to all interested parties, and to demand mandatory judicial notice by this honorable Court, of this, PLAINTIFF’S FOURTH VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT ON INFORMATION charging the following as yet unnamed individuals with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated infra.

Intervenors hereby formally charge all past and present members of The State Bar of California, presently numbering approximately 200,000 individuals, with the following specific crimes:

commission of multiple misdemeanors by the unauthorized practice of law and/or by failing to indorse and failing to exhibit the Certificate of Oath that is required to be indorsed upon all licenses to practice law in the State of California by sections 6067 and 6068 of the California Business and Professions Code (“CBPC”), in violation of CBPC section 6126 (two or more counts per individual);

commission of multiple misdemeanors by consenting to collusion and deceit with the intent to deceive Courts and Party(s), by failing to support the Constitution and all other laws of the United States and of the State of California, by employing means that are not consistent with the truth, and by seeking to mislead judges and/or other judicial officers by artifices or false statements of fact or law, in violation of sections 6068 and 6128 of the California Business and Professions Code (two or more counts per individual);
commission of multiple felonies by conspiring with others also charged herein (1) to commit all of the crimes enumerated above, (2) to cheat and defraud Persons of property by means which are in themselves criminal, and to obtain money or property by false pretenses, and (3) to pervert and obstruct justice and the due administration of the laws, all in violation of California Penal Code (“PC”) section 182 (one or more counts per individual);
commission of multiple felonies by placing in a Post Office, or in an authorized depository for U.S. mail, matters including but not limited to proofs of service to be sent and delivered by the U.S. Postal Service, for the purposes of executing schemes or artifices to defraud, and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said schemes or artifices to defraud and to obtain money by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, representations or promises, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1341 (two or more counts per individual); and,

commission of multiple felonies by conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activity as a direct result of committing two (2) or more of the predicate acts itemized supra and at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the preceding ten (10) calendar years, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962 (one or more counts per individual).

INCORPORATION OF EVIDENCE

Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference the entire contents of the Clerks’ dockets: in the instant case, in the District Court of the United States (“DCUS”) for the Eastern Judicial District of California (Sacramento) #CIV. S-01-1480 WBS DAD PS, in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit #02-15269 and #02-89005, and in the Supreme Court of the United States #03-5070, as if all such contents were set forth fully here, with particular emphasis on all material evidence assembled by Plaintiff to date implicating specific personnel of the Federal Judiciary with all crimes enumerated above, with impersonating officers of the United States (federal government), with obstruction of justice, and with conspiracy to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities.  To conserve paper, included here also are the following Internet resources:
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/evidence.folders.2004-03-16.htm :

U.S. Supreme Court, “Justices”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/oconnor/                   SBN  24077
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/kennedy/                   SBN  32544
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/breyer/                    SBN  38384  NAD
U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit “Judges”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/alarcon/                   SBN  22743
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/bea.carlos/        SBN  29405
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/berzon/                    SBN  56561
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/callahan.consuelo/ SBN  65370
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/ferguson/                  SBN  21416
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/fernandez/                 SBN  34087
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/fisher/                    SBN  39963
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/fletcher.william/          SBN  91685
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/hall/                      SBN  26668
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/kozinski/                  SBN  66473
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/nelson.dorothy/            SBN  24854
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/paez/                      SBN  54949
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/pregerson/                 SBN  22080
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/rawlinson/                 SBN  91689
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/reinhardt/                 SBN  28761
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/rymer/                     SBN  37676
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/tallman/                   SBN  84731  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/tashima/                   SBN  32347
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/thompson/                  SBN  26850
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/trott/                     SBN  38284  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/wallace/                   SBN  26655
http://www.supremelaw.org/copyrite/wardlaw/                   SBN  90689  NAD
U.S. District Court, Central District of California “District Judges”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/anderson.percy/    SBN  65054
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/baird.lourdes/     SBN  70056
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/byrne.william/     SBN  26938  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/carney.cormac/     SBN 131898
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/carter.david/      SBN  53276
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/collins.audrey/    SBN  76093  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/cooper.florence/   SBN  66062
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/feess.gary/        SBN  61093  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/fischer.dale/      SBN  93764
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/hatter.terry/      SBN  37338  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/hauk.andrew/       SBN  17786  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/kelleher.robert/   SBN  17799
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/keller.william/    SBN  30974  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/king.george/       SBN  61723  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/klausner.robert/   SBN  43926
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/letts.spencer/     SBN  39742  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/lew.ronald/        SBN  51000
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/manella.nora/      SBN  68206  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/marshall.consuelo/ SBN  32953
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/matz.howard/       SBN  55892
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/morrow.margaret/   SBN  62199  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/otero.james/       SBN  73992
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/pfaelzer.mariana/  SBN  28444  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/phillips.virginia/ SBN 105237
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/pregerson.dean/    SBN  72292  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/rafeedie.edward/   SBN  30250  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/rea.william/       SBN  22883  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/real.manuel/       SBN  23480
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/schiavelli.george/ SBN  62650  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/selna.james        SBN  48649
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/snyder.christina/  SBN  56118
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/stotler.alicemarie/SBN  40861  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/takasugi.robert/   SBN  30607
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/taylor.gary/       SBN  35283
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/tevrizian.dickran/ SBN  38275
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/timlin.robert/     SBN  36726  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/walter.john/       SBN  46119  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/wilson.stephen/    SBN  52102  NAD
U.S. District Court, Central District of California “Magistrates”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/abrams.paul/       SBN 109486
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/block.robert/      SBN  81477
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/chapman.rosalyn/   SBN  43073
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/eick.charles/      SBN  81782
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/goldman.marc/      SBN P23283
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/hillman.stephen/   SBN  80990
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/johnson.jeffrey/   SBN 123154
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/kenton.victor/     SBN  61708
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/larson.stephen/    SBN 145225
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/lum.jennifer/      SBN 123131
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/mcmahon.james/     SBN  43554
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/nagle.margaret/    SBN  81427
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/nakazato.arthur/   SBN  97756
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/olguin.fernando/   SBN 147746
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/segal.suzanne/     SBN 131495
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/turchin.carolyn/   SBN  86631
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/walsh.patrick/     SBN 175305
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/wistrich.andrew/   SBN  84180
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/woehrle.carla/     SBN  78621
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/zarefsky.ralph/    SBN  73270
U.S. District Court, Eastern District of California “District Judges”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/burrell.garland/   SBN  70333
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/coyle.robert/      SBN  27267
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/damrell.frank/     SBN  37126  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/england.morrison/  SBN 110908  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/garcia.edward/     SBN  29679
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/ishii.anthony/     SBN  59540  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/karlton.lawrence/  SBN  32540
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/levi.david/        SBN 107861  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/shubb.william/     SBN  34811  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/wanger.oliver/     SBN  40331
U.S. District Court, Eastern District of California “Magistrates”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/beck.dennis/       SBN  53135
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/drozd.dale/        SBN  97097  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/goldner.theresa/   SBN 107344
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/hollows.gregory/   SBN  90756
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/kellison.craig/    SBN  74621
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/moulds.john/       SBN  40539
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/mueller.kimberly/  SBN 179155
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/nowinski.peter/    SBN  47026
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/oneill.lawrence/   SBN  90028
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/snyder.sandra/     SBN  74168
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/wunderlich.william/SBN  54847
U.S. District Court, Northern District of California “District Judges”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/alsup.william/     SBN  55404
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/armstrong.saundra/ SBN  75951
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/breyer.charles/    SBN  38991
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/chesney.maxine/    SBN  40924
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/conti.samuel/      SBN  19947
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/fogel.jeremy/      SBN  61140
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/hamilton.phyllis/  SBN  71095
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/henderson.thelton/ SBN  34103
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/illston.susan/     SBN  57378  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/jenkins.martin/    SBN  98588
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/jensen.lowell/     SBN  24163
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/patel.marilyn/     SBN  47051
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/schwarzer.william/ SBN  24112
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/smith.fern/        SBN  67590
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/walker.vaughn/     SBN  52874
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/ware.james/        SBN  54756
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/white.jeffrey/     SBN  81309
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/whyte.ronald/      SBN  41184
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/wilken.claudia/    SBN  68024
U.S. District Court, Northern District of California “Magistrates”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/brazil.wayne/      SBN  65283
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/chen.edward/       SBN  95790
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/infante.edward/    SBN  46824
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/james.maria/       SBN  87503
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/laporte.elizabeth/ SBN 106670
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/larson.james/      SBN  43494
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/lloyd.howard/      SBN  44281
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/seeborg.richard/   SBN 102221
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/spero.joseph/      SBN 100281
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/trumbull.patricia/ SBN  58504
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/vadas.nandor/      SBN 103577
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/zimmerman.bernard/ SBN  49032
U.S. District Court, Southern District of California “District Judges”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/benitez.roger/     SBN  85913  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/brewster.rudi/     SBN  30826
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/burns.larry/       SBN  86890  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/enright.william/   SBN  21957
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/gonzalez.irma/     SBN  92594  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/hayes.william/     SBN 135754  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/houston.john/      SBN 106885  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/huff.marilyn/      SBN  73366  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/jones.napoleon/    SBN  50847
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/lorenz.james/      SBN  38619  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/miller.jeffrey/    SBN  41795  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/moskowitz.barry/   SBN 122666
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/rhoades.john/      SBN  23487  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/sabraw.dana/       SBN 122162  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/thompson.gordon/   SBN  27423  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/turrentine.howard/ SBN  16939  NAD
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/whelan.thomas/     SBN  42671  NAD
U.S. District Court, Southern District of California “Magistrates”:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/adler.jan/         SBN 105266
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/battaglia.anthony/ SBN  60530
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/brooks.ruben/      SBN  63913
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/lewis.peter/       SBN  86841
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/major.barbara/     SBN 131812
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/mccurine.william/  SBN  66773
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/papas.leo          SBN  52693
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/porter.louisa/     SBN  77802
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/stiven.james       SBN  46012
http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/commissions/stormes.nita/      SBN  96973
Where,
   NAD  =  NOTICE AND DEMAND FOR EXHIBITION OF MISSING CREDENTIALS

   SBN  =  California State Bar Number

Pursuant to section 453 of the Evidence Code, mandatory judicial notice of all above Internet URLs is respectfully requested hereby.  Plaintiff offers to supply, at cost, printed hard copies of any documents listed above, upon receipt of written request for same.
Intervenors also incorporate by reference, as if set forth fully here, all documentary evidence of the SUBPOENA IN A CIVIL CASE properly served upon The State Bar of California on December 1, 2003 A.D., which evidence is archived in electronic form at the following Internet URL:
http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/statebar/
AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Plaintiff now testifies that all evidentiary documents thus incorporated supra are true and correct, and that they do constitute probable cause formally to charge the above named individuals with the corresponding criminal violations enumerated supra.
STATEMENT OF ORIGINAL JURISDICTION

The Superior Court of California enjoys original jurisdiction pursuant to the civil RICO remedies at 18 U.S.C. 1964, and the holdings of the U.S. Supreme Court in Tafflin v. Levitt, 493 U.S. 455 (1990), and the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit in Lou v. Belzberg, 834 F.2d 730, hn. 4 (9th Cir. 1987) (California State courts have concurrent original jurisdiction of civil RICO claims).
See also Rotella v. Wood et al., 528 U.S. 549 (2000) (object of civil RICO is to turn RICO victims into prosecutors dedicated to eliminating racketeering activity) and Agency Holding Corp. v. Malley-Duff & Associates, 483 U.S. 143, 151 (1987) (RICO laws bring to bear the pressure of “private attorneys general” on a serious national problem for which public prosecutorial resources are deemed inadequate;  the mechanism chosen by Congress to reach the objective in RICO cases is the carrot of treble damages).
Please note that the liberal construction rule for RICO statutes was never codified anywhere in Title 18 of the United States Code, however, even though Title 18 supra has been enacted into positive law by Act of Congress.  See 84 Stat. 947, Sec. 904, October 15, 1970.
Intervenors hereby lodge a formal, standing OBJECTION to all discrepancies that exist between the United States Code and the Federal Statutes at Large.  See USCA and USCS, all versions to date.
VERIFICATION

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, Plaintiff in the above entitled action, hereby verify under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (federal government), that the above statement of facts and laws is true and correct, according to the best of My current information, knowledge, and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746(1) (Constitution, Laws and Treaties of the United States are supreme Law of the Land, notwithstanding anything in the Constitutions or Laws of California to the contrary.  See Supremacy Clause.)
Dated:   January 7, 2008 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         ____________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Relator In Propria Persona
         Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964(a)
PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (federal government), that I am at least 18 years of age, a Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America, and that I personally served the following document(s):

PLAINTIFF’S FOURTH VERIFIED

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT ON INFORMATION
[authorities itemized supra]
by placing one true and correct copy of said document(s) in first class United States Mail, with postage prepaid and properly addressed to the following:

Clerk of Court                     Clerk of Court #02-15269
Superior Court of California       Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 120128                    P.O. Box 193939
San Diego 92112-0128               San Francisco 94119-3939
CALIFORNIA, USA                    CALIFORNIA, USA
Clerk of Court                     Office of the Attorney General

Supreme Court of California        State of California

350 McAllister Street              110 West “A” St., Suite 1100

San Francisco 94102-3600           San Diego 92101

CALIFORNIA, USA                    CALIFORNIA, USA
Chief of Police                    San Diego County Sheriffs
San Diego Police Department        Court Services Bureau
1401 Broadway                      P.O. Box 85306
San Diego 92101                    San Diego 92186-5306
CALIFORNIA, USA                    CALIFORNIA, USA
State Bar of California            State Bar of California

180 Howard Street                  1149 South Hill Street

San Francisco 94105-1639           Los Angeles 90015-2299

CALIFORNIA, USA                    CALIFORNIA, USA

Courtesy Copies:

Clerk of Court #03-5070              San Diego County Grand Jury
Supreme Court of the United States   Hall of Justice, M/S C40
1 First Street, Northeast            330 W. Broadway, Suite 477
Washington 20543-0001                San Diego 92101-3830
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA            CALIFORNIA, USA

[Please see USPS Publication #221 for “addressing” instructions.]

Dated:   January 7, 2008 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell
         ____________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Relator In Propria Persona
         Private Attorney General, 18 U.S.C. 1964(a)
Plaintiff’s Fourth Verified Criminal Complaint on Information:
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